



brian j hill

Brian J. Hill was born in Bakersfield and graduated from Liberty High School. After graduation he worked for various positions in the oil field and in 2012 became a safety manager of local oilfield construction and maintenance company. As safety manager, Brian gained experience working with employers, employees, and government agencies implementing safe work procedures and practices. After working in the safety management position for four years, he had a passion for business, specifically helping businesses grow and operate legally. Brian then went to law school in pursuit of this passion.

brian j. hill
brian@bbr.law

office: 661.864.7826
fax: 661.878.9797

5016 California Avenue Suite 3
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2021

Education

Occupational Safety and Risk
Management Certificate, California
State University Bakersfield, 2012

Bachelor of Science, emphasis in
Marketing, magna cum laude,
California State University Bakersfield,
2017

Juris Doctorate, Gonzaga University
School of Law, 2021

Practice Focus

Business and Employment Litigation

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 2022-present

Professional Experience

Belden Blaine Raytis, LLP, 2021 - present

Hill's Welding Engineering, 2010-2014



Business Lawyers for Business Owners